
 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

3342 Blue Star Highway 
Saugatuck, MI 49453 
269 857-3000 / Fax: 269 857-1228 
E-mail: info@saugatuckfire.org 

 

FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
4:00pm – April 17th, 2023 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order: 
2. Pledge of Allegiance (Stand if you are able): 
3. Roll Call:   
4. Reminder: It is requested the board silences cell phones and put them away for the duration of the meeting. 

5. Approval of Agenda (additions / deletions):  
6. Approval of Minutes:    

A. March 20th, 2023 
7. Public Comment on Agenda Items Only (Limit 3 minutes):  
8. Special Guest Speaker 

A. Dorm Study – Steve Jurzuk of C2AE 

9. Request for Payment: 
A. Account Payables (Roll Call Vote)  
B. Financial Report 

10. Fire Chief Comments: 
A. Incident Reports / EMS Report / Calls to Date / Overlapping Calls 
B. Community Risk Reduction 

1. Department of Fire Prevention – Monthly Report 
2. Michigan Fire Inspectors Society - Fatal Fire Statistics 
3. Community CPR Classes – 21 Heartsaver & 28 BLS Cards Issued YTD. 

C. Grants 
1. MMRMA RAP Grant Submitted – Dash Cam Upgrades – Project Cost $11,167.68, if 

awarded District match will be $5,583.84 
D. Certifications 

1. Fire Officer 1 – Riley Capel 
E. Cost Recovery 

1. Collected $15,996.71 cost recovery from I-196 commercial motor vehicle incidents 
11. Unfinished Business: 

A. None 
12. New Business:  

A. 2023-24 Proposed Budget Review and Discussion 
13. Correspondence:  

A. None 
14. Public Comments: (Limit 3 minutes):  
15. Fire Board Comments:  
16. Adjournment:  

 
NOTICE 

Request for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting.  
 Please contact Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for further information. 

Page 1 of 15

mailto:info@saugatuckfire.org


 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

3342 Blue Star Highway 
Saugatuck, MI 49453 
269 857-3000 / Fax: 269 857-1228 
E-mail: info@saugatuckfire.org 

 
FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 

4:00pm – March 20th, 2023 

DRAFT MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order: Meeting called to order by J. Verplank at 4:01pm 
2. Pledge of Allegiance (Stand if you are able): 
3. Roll Call:   

PRESENT: S. Aldrich, E. Beckman, D. Fox, J. Verplank, C. North 
ABSENT: S. Phelps, T. Pullen 
Also Present: Chief Greg Janik, D.C. Mantels, P. Stanislawski 

4. Reminder: It is requested the board silences cell phones and put them away for the duration of the meeting. 

5. Approval of Agenda (additions / deletions):  
Motion by Beckman, 2nd by Aldrich to approve the agenda as amended adding item #9D, MDOT Bridge 
Projects.  No discussion.  Motion passes by unanimous by voice vote.  

6. Approval of Minutes:    
A. February 20th, 2023 

Motion by Fox, 2nd by Aldrich to approve the minutes of the 2/20/2023 meeting as presented.  
No discussion.  Motion passes by unanimous by voice vote. 

7. Public Comment on Agenda Items Only (Limit 3 minutes):  
A. None 

8. Request for Payment: 
A. Account Payables (Roll Call Vote)  

Motion by Beckman, 2nd by Fox to pay the invoices in the amount of $150,406.26.  No discussion.  
YAYS: Beckman, Fox, Aldrich, Verplank, North 
NAYS: None 
ABSENT: Phelps, Pullen 
Motion passes: 5:0. 

B. Financial Report 
i. Financial Report was reviewed by P. Stanislawski 

ii. Taxable value will increase 5% in the next fiscal year of taxes.  
9. Fire Chief Comments: 

A. Incident Reports / EMS Report / Calls to Date / Overlapping Calls 
1. 67– runs year to date for 2023 
2. Average response time – 5:28 year to date for 2023 

B. Community Risk Reduction 
1. Department of Fire Prevention – Monthly Report 
2. Michigan Fire Inspectors Society - Fatal Fire Statistics 
3. Community CPR Classes Resumed – Wendy Bales Instructor 

C. Grants 
1. None 

Page 2 of 15

mailto:info@saugatuckfire.org
ChrisMantels
Text Box
Item #6A



 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

D. MDOT Bridge Projects on I-196 
1. Work is scheduled for both Exits 36 & 41 starting March 20th, 2023. 
2. Anticipate a minimum of one lane closure and anticipate full closures for certain periods 

at both exits during the summer.  
3. End date is scheduled to May of 2024. 

10. Unfinished Business: 
A. None 

11. New Business:  
A. Harbor Entrance Dredging 

12. Correspondence:  
A. None 

13. Public Comments: (Limit 3 minutes):  
A. None 

14. Fire Board Comments:  
 
Aldrich – Township is moving along on the renovation project.  
 
Beckman – We need to make the data understandable to the public and start educating them.  
 
Fox – Discussed ad-hoc legal committee to discuss potential agreements for ambulance coverage area 

and response time contracts.   
 
Verplank – Waiting for an answer from AMR and would like to meet with AMR and LIFE their plans for 

the future so STFD can work to fit within their plans for the future.  
 
North - None 
 

15. Adjournment:  
A. Motion by Beckman, 2nd by Aldrich to adjourn.  Meeting adjourned at 5:02pm 

 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE 
Request for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting.  

 Please contact Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for further information. 

Page 3 of 15



04/14/2023                                  CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT                                             

                                              CHECK DATE FROM 03/21/2023 - 04/17/2023                                              

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount

Bank MAC MACATAWA BANK

03/23/2023 2736(A) ALLIED FIRE SALES & SERVICE LLC PULL OUT STEP 1,573.86

03/23/2023 2737(A) RAF ELECTRIC INC LIVE FIRE TRAINING 5,750.00

03/31/2023 2738(E) VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES & MODEMS 466.43

03/31/2023 DD4639(A) BERNHARDY, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,829.97

03/31/2023 DD4640(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 1,933.92

03/31/2023 DD4641(A) CAPEL, RILEY PAYROLL 1,272.47

03/31/2023 DD4642(A) GREEN, MICHELLE PAYROLL 1,249.66

03/31/2023 DD4643(A) JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 2,674.56

03/31/2023 DD4644(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 2,398.45

03/31/2023 DD4645(A) MEYER, KYLE PAYROLL 1,581.00

03/31/2023 EFT1235(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 1,373.35

03/31/2023 EFT1236(E) INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PAYROLL 4,461.52

03/31/2023 EFT1237(E) MERS PAYROLL 8,457.17

03/31/2023 EFT1238(E) DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PAYROLL 1,869.37

03/31/2023 EFT1239(E) HEALTH SAVINGS PLAN PAYROLL 558.64

03/31/2023 EFT1240(E) STATE OF MICHIGAN PAYROLL 3,196.24

04/14/2023 DD4646(A) BERNHARDY, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,804.97

04/14/2023 DD4647(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 1,908.91

04/14/2023 DD4648(A) CAPEL, RILEY PAYROLL 1,247.49

04/14/2023 DD4649(A) GREEN, MICHELLE PAYROLL 1,224.66

04/14/2023 DD4650(A) JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 2,674.55

04/14/2023 DD4651(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 2,373.45

04/14/2023 DD4652(A) MEYER, KYLE PAYROLL 1,556.00

04/14/2023 EFT1242(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 1,373.35

04/14/2023 EFT1243(E) INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PAYROLL 4,461.52

04/14/2023 EFT1244(E) DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PAYROLL 1,869.37

04/14/2023 EFT1245(E) SAUGATUCK AREA PROFESSIONAL L PAYROLL 150.00

04/17/2023 2739(E) ARROWASTE TRASH 79.91

04/17/2023 2740(E) COMCAST TELEPHONES & INTERNET 340.21

04/17/2023 2741(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY FIRE DOCK 30.73

04/17/2023 2742(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY FIRE STATION 536.74

04/17/2023 2743(E) FIRST BANKCARD REPAIRS, SUPPLIES & OFFICE 5,346.21

04/17/2023 2744(E) HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 2,925.00

04/17/2023 2745(E) KAL LAKE SEWER WATER WATER 224.57

04/17/2023 2746(E) MENARDS SUPPLIES 96.28

04/17/2023 2747(E) MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES NATURAL GAS 684.14

04/17/2023 2748(E) MCKESSON MEDICAL SUPPLIES 112.86

04/17/2023 2749(E) PRIORITY HEALTH HEALTH INSURANCE 4,437.57

04/17/2023 2750(E) VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES & MODEMS 466.17

04/17/2023 2751(A) AEROS IT GROUP COMPUTER SERVICES 771.00

04/17/2023 2752(A) ALLIED FIRE SALES & SERVICE LLC FLOW TEST 5,487.18

Page 4 of 15

ChrisMantels
Text Box
Item #9A



04/14/2023                                  CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT                                             

                                              CHECK DATE FROM 03/21/2023 - 04/17/2023                                              

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount

04/17/2023 2753(A) APPLIED IMAGING COPIER USE 408.18

04/17/2023 2754(A) GALLS LLC UNIFORMS 79.80

04/17/2023 2755(A) J & B MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 397.55

04/17/2023 2756(A) OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES 163.85

04/17/2023 2757(A) LORRIE PASTOOR CLEANING 300.00

04/17/2023 2758(A) STANDARD INSURANCE 910.78

04/17/2023 2759(A) WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM UNIFORMS 210.70

04/17/2023 20600 GRAAFSCHAP FIRE DEPARTMENT COST RECOVERY 2,238.75

04/17/2023 20601 GRAPHIX EMBROIDERY INC UNIFORMS 13.00

04/17/2023 20602 HAMILTON FIRE COST RECOVERY 1,290.00

04/17/2023 20603 IHLE AUTO PARTS PARTS 261.52

04/17/2023 20604 SOUTHSIDE BODY & FABRICATION I BOAT MAINTENANCE 2,665.00

04/17/2023 20605 STATE OF MICHIGAN BOAT LICENSE 12.00

04/17/2023 20606 WEST SHORE FIRE INC TURN OUT BOOTS 466.69

04/17/2023 EFT1241(E) STATE UNEMPLOYMENT PAYROLL 1,031.00

04/17/2023 DD4653(A) ALDRICH, STACEY PAYROLL 43.05

04/17/2023 DD4654(A) BALES, WENDY PAYROLL 1,695.75

04/17/2023 DD4655(A) BECKMAN, ERIC PAYROLL 43.04

04/17/2023 DD4656(A) BEEK, HEATHER PAYROLL 457.63

04/17/2023 DD4657(A) BERNHARDY, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 337.01

04/17/2023 DD4658(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 597.78

04/17/2023 DD4659(A) BLATT, DAVID PAYROLL 45.94

04/17/2023 DD4660(A) BLOK, MICHAEL PAYROLL 822.25

04/17/2023 DD4661(A) BRINK, CHAD PAYROLL 1,123.38

04/17/2023 DD4662(A) BROWN, CLAIRE PAYROLL 153.88

04/17/2023 DD4663(A) CAPEL, RILEY PAYROLL 382.82

04/17/2023 DD4664(A) DALTON, PHIL PAYROLL 1,683.47

04/17/2023 DD4665(A) DEMOND, KALEB PAYROLL 476.53

04/17/2023 STUB99(A) DYKSTRA, TOM PAYROLL 0.00

04/17/2023 DD4666(A) ESQUIVEL, BRADLEY PAYROLL 994.81

04/17/2023 DD4667(A) GARGANO, MARK PAYROLL 1,043.19

04/17/2023 DD4668(A) GREEN, MICHELLE PAYROLL 208.23

04/17/2023 DD4669(A) HOSIER, CALEB PAYROLL 584.33

04/17/2023 DD4670(A) HUNDERMAN, MARCIE PAYROLL 427.90

04/17/2023 DD4671(A) JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 536.27

04/17/2023 DD4672(A) KIRCHERT, ERIK PAYROLL 509.89

04/17/2023 DD4673(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 729.17

04/17/2023 DD4674(A) MARR, SEAN PAYROLL 1,141.95

04/17/2023 DD4675(A) MC GOWAN, WILLIAM PAYROLL 768.69

04/17/2023 DD4676(A) MEISTE, JAMES PAYROLL 459.48

04/17/2023 DD4677(A) MEYER, KYLE PAYROLL 217.19

04/17/2023 DD4678(A) MOKMA, WAYNE PAYROLL 622.90

04/17/2023 DD4679(A) NORTH, CATHY PAYROLL 43.04

Page 5 of 15



04/14/2023                                  CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT                                             

                                              CHECK DATE FROM 03/21/2023 - 04/17/2023                                              

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount

04/17/2023 DD4680(A) SEYMOUR, SCOTT PAYROLL 913.24

04/17/2023 DD4681(A) SHERER, MISTY PAYROLL 715.10

04/17/2023 DD4682(A) STARRING, LINUS PAYROLL 922.14

04/17/2023 DD4683(A) STEVENS, KEVIN PAYROLL 232.62

04/17/2023 DD4684(A) TATROW, KALEIGH PAYROLL 131.46

04/17/2023 DD4685(A) TRINKLEIN, KYLE PAYROLL 633.97

04/17/2023 DD4686(A) VERPLANK, JANE PAYROLL 44.05

04/17/2023 DD4687(A) WETZEL, EVAN PAYROLL 302.68

04/17/2023 DD4688(A) WILKINSON, ERIN PAYROLL 52.86

04/17/2023 EFT1246(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 1,940.50

04/17/2023 EFT1247(E) INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PAYROLL 5,183.45

04/17/2023 EFT1248(E) DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PAYROLL 1,417.51

04/17/2023 EFT1249(E) SAUGATUCK AREA PROFESSIONAL L PAYROLL 150.00

Total of 97 Checks: 122,067.42

Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 97 Disbursements: 122,067.42

Page 6 of 15



INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT 1/2Page:04/14/2023 02:58 PM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd

INVOICE ENTRY DATES 03/21/2023 - 04/17/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Amount Description
Vendor Name

AEROS IT GROUP1.
771.00 COMPUTER SERVICES

ALLIED FIRE SALES & SERVICE LLC2.
1,573.86 PULL OUT STEP
5,487.18 FLOW TEST

7,061.04 TOTAL 

APPLIED IMAGING3.
408.18 COPIER USE

ARROWASTE4.
79.91 TRASH

COMCAST5.
340.21 TELEPHONES & INTERNET

CONSUMERS ENERGY6.
30.73 FIRE DOCK

536.74 FIRE STATION

567.47 TOTAL 

FIRST BANKCARD7.
387.20 POSTAGE ENVELOPES

3,786.57 LIVE FIRE, TRAINING & SUPPLIES
1,164.07 REPAIRS, SUPPLIES & OFFICE

8.37 POSTAGE

5,346.21 TOTAL 

GALLS LLC8.
79.80 UNIFORMS

GRAAFSCHAP FIRE DEPARTMENT9.
1,032.50 COST RECOVERY
1,206.25 COST RECOVERY

2,238.75 TOTAL 

GRAPHIX EMBROIDERY INC10.
13.00 UNIFORMS

HAMILTON FIRE 11.
1,290.00 COST RECOVERY

HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT12.
2,925.00 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT

IHLE AUTO PARTS13.
261.52 PARTS

J & B MEDICAL14.
397.55 MEDICAL SUPPLIES

KAL LAKE SEWER WATER15.
224.57 WATER

LORRIE PASTOOR16.
300.00 CLEANING

MCKESSON17.
112.86 MEDICAL SUPPLIES

MENARDS18.
96.28 SUPPLIES

MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES19.
684.14 NATURAL GAS

OFFICE DEPOT20.
163.85 OFFICE SUPPLIES

PRIORITY HEALTH21.
4,437.57 HEALTH INSURANCE

RAF ELECTRIC INC22.
5,750.00 LIVE FIRE TRAINING

SOUTHSIDE BODY & FABRICATION INC23.
965.00 STEPS RETRACTABLE
75.00 BOAT MAINTENANCEPage 7 of 15

ChrisMantels
Text Box
Item #9A



INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT 2/2Page:04/14/2023 02:58 PM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd

INVOICE ENTRY DATES 03/21/2023 - 04/17/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Amount Description
Vendor Name

1,625.00 TOOL BOX

2,665.00 TOTAL 

STANDARD24.
910.78 INSURANCE

STATE OF MICHIGAN25.
12.00 BOAT LICENSE

VERIZON WIRELESS26.
466.43 CELL PHONES & MODEMS
466.17 CELL PHONES & MODEMS

932.60 TOTAL 

WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM27.
210.70 UNIFORMS

WEST SHORE FIRE INC28.
466.69 TURN OUT BOOTS

7,719.62 Fund 210 - REGIONAL TRAINING CENTER
31,027.06 Fund 206 - FIRE FUND

FUND TOTALS:

38,746.68 TOTAL - ALL VENDORS

Page 8 of 15



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT 1/2Page:04/14/2023 03:08 PM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

97.45 10,584.01 0.00 404,415.99 415,000.00 SAUGATUCK CITY206-000-401.000
95.18 40,528.53 0.00 799,471.47 840,000.00 SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP206-000-402.000
96.08 16,853.73 0.00 413,146.27 430,000.00 DOUGLAS CITY206-000-403.000
100.60 (6.00)310.00 1,006.00 1,000.00 FIRE SERVICES206-000-450.000

1,912.50 (18,125.00)250.00 19,125.00 1,000.00 INSPECTION & PLAN REVIEW FEES206-000-460.000
3,122.76 (30,227.58)12,467.96 31,227.58 1,000.00 COST RECOVERY206-000-465.000

100.00 (26,928.05)0.00 26,928.05 0.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS206-000-528.000
2,372.69 (22,726.90)0.00 23,726.90 1,000.00 GRANTS & DONATIONS206-000-560.000

790.96 (3,454.78)0.00 3,954.78 500.00 INTEREST206-000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALES OF ASSETS206-000-685.000
0.00 417,000.00 0.00 0.00 417,000.00 FUND BALANCE TRANSFER IN206-000-686.000

81.79 383,497.96 13,027.96 1,723,002.04 2,106,500.00 Total Dept 000

81.79 383,497.96 13,027.96 1,723,002.04 2,106,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 336 - FIRE FUND

41.00 2,950.00 200.00 2,050.00 5,000.00 BOARD SALARY206-336-702.000
80.01 21,212.68 4,230.77 84,887.32 106,100.00 CHIEF SALARY206-336-704.000
59.16 3,941.52 541.68 5,708.48 9,650.00 OFFICER SALARIES206-336-705.000
96.46 11,949.54 14,427.64 326,050.46 338,000.00 CAREER  FIREFIGHTER206-336-708.000
61.40 48,249.48 7,650.57 76,750.52 125,000.00 OPERATIONAL WAGES206-336-709.000
84.00 13,598.86 8,160.60 71,401.14 85,000.00 PAID ON CALL STIPEND206-336-709.500
69.71 19,687.34 4,535.23 45,312.66 65,000.00 FIRE CALLS206-336-710.000
76.98 7,366.95 2,686.59 24,633.05 32,000.00 MEDICAL CALLS206-336-711.000
37.20 30,141.83 1,899.50 17,858.17 48,000.00 TRAINING 206-336-712.000
74.18 3,098.51 0.00 8,901.49 12,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS206-336-713.000
80.30 13,000.60 3,434.02 52,999.40 66,000.00 PAYROLL TAXES206-336-720.000
91.12 7,988.92 8,973.35 82,011.08 90,000.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE BENEFITS206-336-721.000
96.16 2,227.60 0.00 55,772.40 58,000.00 WORKER COMP INSURANCE206-336-722.000
103.56 (3,564.17)5,736.83 103,564.17 100,000.00 RETIREMENT206-336-723.000
93.81 1,392.12 790.54 21,107.88 22,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES206-336-727.000
72.71 5,457.08 0.00 14,542.92 20,000.00 GAS & OIL206-336-728.000
81.85 5,446.30 300.00 24,553.70 30,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES206-336-730.000
56.09 7,903.89 0.00 10,096.11 18,000.00 TESTING, REPAIR & REPLACEMENT206-336-742.000
9.52 2,714.27 0.00 285.73 3,000.00 STATION TOOLS206-336-745.000

39.14 6,085.94 0.00 3,914.06 10,000.00 FIRE FIGHTER TOOLS206-336-746.000
64.42 4,803.67 982.97 8,696.33 13,500.00 PHONES206-336-751.000
59.39 8,121.94 1,556.09 11,878.06 20,000.00 UTILITIES206-336-752.000
64.68 15,893.00 521.07 29,107.00 45,000.00 VEHICLE/ EQUIP REP & MAINTENANCE206-336-760.000
85.22 2,586.61 87.00 14,913.39 17,500.00 BOAT MAINTENANCE206-336-761.000
14.29 7,285.68 0.00 1,214.32 8,500.00 RADIO & PAGER R&R206-336-762.000
42.61 15,496.19 97.99 11,503.81 27,000.00 BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENANCE206-336-763.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 BUILDING SECURITY206-336-764.000

62.24 1,510.27 0.00 2,489.73 4,000.00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS206-336-767.000
58.69 4,956.79 1,064.16 7,043.21 12,000.00 OFFICE EXPENSES206-336-770.000
87.65 2,470.32 1,066.85 17,529.68 20,000.00 TECHNOLOGY206-336-771.000
9.06 2,273.55 0.00 226.45 2,500.00 BUILDING INSPECTIONS206-336-775.000

86.16 2,075.86 92.80 12,924.14 15,000.00 UNIFORMS206-336-780.000
13.74 25,878.71 466.69 4,121.29 30,000.00 TURN OUT GEAR206-336-781.000
67.93 7,375.44 862.62 15,624.56 23,000.00 EDUCATION206-336-785.000
22.54 12,393.03 510.41 3,606.97 16,000.00 MEDICAL SUPPLY206-336-791.000
64.87 4,566.49 159.90 8,433.51 13,000.00 COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION206-336-795.000 Page 9 of 15

ChrisMantels
Text Box
Item #9B



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT 2/2Page:04/14/2023 03:08 PM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
Expenditures

90.00 1,499.91 0.00 13,500.09 15,000.00 PHYSICALS206-336-796.000
106.17 (1,975.00)0.00 33,975.00 32,000.00 GENERAL INSURANCE206-336-815.000
197.74 (488.72)0.00 988.72 500.00 TAX CHARGE BACK206-336-861.000
100.55 (2,307.50)0.00 419,307.50 417,000.00 TRUCK PAYMENT206-336-975.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SMALL CAPITAL 206-336-980.000
197.24 (28,929.44)8,685.58 58,679.44 29,750.00 LONG TERM CAPITAL206-336-985.000

0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 CAPITAL FUND TRANSFER206-336-986.000

81.09 398,336.06 79,721.45 1,708,163.94 2,106,500.00 Total Dept 336 - FIRE FUND

81.09 398,336.06 79,721.45 1,708,163.94 2,106,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (14,838.10)(66,693.49)14,838.10 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

81.09 398,336.06 79,721.45 1,708,163.94 2,106,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
81.79 383,497.96 13,027.96 1,723,002.04 2,106,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND:

Page 10 of 15



43

5
4 4 4

35.5

6.25

36

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

Department of Fire Prevention
Monthly Report to Fire Board

March 2023 to April 2023

Short Term Rental Inspections

Short Term Rental Re-Inspections

Business & Life Safety Surveys

Pre-Plan Updates

Alarm Installs

Plan Review Hours

Construction Inspections & Testing

Fire Prevention Education Hours

Page 11 of 15

ChrisMantels
Text Box
Item #10B1



MICHIGAN FATAL FIRE STATISTICS
January - March 2023

41 PEOPLE
died in 38 FIRES

6
INCREASE
in deaths compared 
to 2017-2022 average

%
INCREASE
in fires compared 
to 2017-2022 average

3 MULTI-

FATAL FIRES 

resulting in         deaths6

FEMALE

39%

G
E

N
D

E
R 61%

MALE

A
G

E

22%  0-39 years old 

46%  40-69 years old

32%  70+ years old

37%  6am - 6pm

63%  6pm - 6am

T
IM

E

Put one on EVERY LEVEL in EVERY BEDROOM

SMOKE ALARMS SAVE LIVES!

Change batteries EVERY YEAR OR WHEN 
IT CHIRPS and replace every TEN YEARS 

TEST smoke alarms every month

MFISfoundation.org

21
of homes were   
reported as having 
working smoke alarms

%
ONLY

REPORTED HOME VALUES

79OF HOMES
%

with fatal fires 
valued below

with fatal fires 
valued above

21 OF HOMES
%

as compared to Michigan’s $150,000 median value

D
A

Y
S Most fatal fires occurred on 

Sunday & Monday

17
of victims were 
reported as 
disabled

%

TOP 3 FATAL FIRE CAUSES

(These numbers reflect only the reported fires.)

TOP 3 AREAS OF ORIGIN

BEDROOMLIVING ROOM

SMOKING HEATINGELECTRICAL

KITCHEN

MI PREVENTION HOME SAFETY VISITS

1231
HOMES

3405
SMOKE ALARMS

Visited

Installed

857
CO ALARMS

2728
COMMUNITY MEMBERS

Visited with

&

15 %

Page 12 of 15

ChrisMantels
Text Box
Item #10B2



04/05/2023                                   BUDGET REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT                                             

                                                   Calculations as of 04/30/2023                                                   

                                                                                                                                   

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2022-23 2023-24

ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ACTIVITY AMENDED REQUESTED

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 04/30/23 BUDGET BUDGET

ESTIMATED REVENUES

Dept 000

206-000-401.000 SAUGATUCK CITY 364,779.55 389,038.87 404,415.99 415,000.00 454,000.00

206-000-402.000 SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP 746,971.40 779,960.89 799,471.47 840,000.00 942,000.00

206-000-403.000 DOUGLAS CITY 380,819.08 404,358.41 413,146.27 430,000.00 480,000.00

206-000-450.000 FIRE SERVICES 5,214.75 3,909.02 696.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

206-000-460.000 INSPECTION & PLAN REVIEW FEES 24,350.00 40,632.58 17,800.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

206-000-465.000 COST RECOVERY 9,871.75 11,360.95 18,759.62 1,000.00 1,000.00

206-000-528.000 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS 109,856.99 26,928.05

206-000-560.000 GRANTS & DONATIONS 4,892.90 49,703.10 23,726.90 1,000.00 1,000.00

206-000-665.000 INTEREST 495.26 954.85 3,954.78 500.00 1,000.00

206-000-685.000 SALES OF ASSETS 24,550.00 400.00

206-000-686.000 FUND BALANCE TRANSFER IN 417,000.00

  Totals for dept 000 - 1,671,801.68 1,680,318.67 1,708,899.08 2,106,500.00 1,881,000.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 1,671,801.68 1,680,318.67 1,708,899.08 2,106,500.00 1,881,000.00

Proposed FY 2023-24 Budget - 1st DraftPage 13 of 15

ChrisMantels
Text Box
Item #12A



APPROPRIATIONS

Dept 336 - FIRE FUND

206-336-702.000 BOARD SALARY 4,050.00 3,250.00 1,850.00 5,000.00 5,000.00

206-336-704.000 CHIEF SALARY 84,847.19 91,871.81 80,656.55 106,100.00 118,000.00

206-336-705.000 OFFICER SALARIES 6,402.39 6,744.56 5,166.80 9,650.00 9,650.00

206-336-708.000 CAREER  FIREFIGHTER 271,658.14 330,774.04 311,622.82 338,000.00 430,000.00

206-336-709.000 OPERATIONAL WAGES 121,124.96 115,895.57 69,099.95 125,000.00 125,000.00

206-336-709.500 PAID ON CALL STIPEND 81,332.42 93,911.48 63,240.54 85,000.00 95,000.00

206-336-710.000 FIRE CALLS 47,086.01 48,684.91 40,777.43 65,000.00 70,000.00

206-336-711.000 MEDICAL CALLS 27,178.10 33,412.45 21,946.46 32,000.00 32,000.00

206-336-712.000 TRAINING 41,425.90 45,519.48 15,958.67 48,000.00 48,000.00

206-336-713.000 SPECIAL EVENTS 2,342.65 10,392.31 8,901.49 12,000.00 12,000.00

206-336-720.000 PAYROLL TAXES 55,784.70 62,458.79 49,565.38 66,000.00 76,000.00

206-336-721.000 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE BENEFITS 73,140.79 84,908.36 73,037.73 90,000.00 110,000.00

206-336-722.000 WORKER COMP INSURANCE 49,076.76 43,037.60 55,772.40 58,000.00 62,000.00

206-336-723.000 RETIREMENT 80,815.01 106,038.84 97,827.34 100,000.00 135,000.00

206-336-727.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 15,792.68 17,794.00 20,317.34 22,500.00 25,000.00

206-336-728.000 GAS & OIL 8,722.80 16,337.64 14,542.92 20,000.00 20,000.00

206-336-730.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 42,906.52 29,550.34 24,253.70 30,000.00 30,000.00

206-336-742.000 TESTING, REPAIR & REPLACEMENT 13,875.28 9,324.84 10,096.11 18,000.00 20,000.00

206-336-745.000 STATION TOOLS 3,313.21 2,918.19 285.73 3,000.00 3,250.00

206-336-746.000 FIRE FIGHTER TOOLS 3,644.65 9,296.03 3,914.06 10,000.00 13,000.00

206-336-751.000 PHONES 12,038.56 11,026.62 7,713.36 13,500.00 13,500.00

206-336-752.000 UTILITIES 15,169.45 14,966.40 10,321.97 20,000.00 20,000.00

206-336-760.000 VEHICLE/ EQUIP REP & MAINTENANCE 69,782.05 72,522.84 28,585.93 45,000.00 49,000.00

206-336-761.000 BOAT MAINTENANCE 18,011.38 14,534.53 14,826.39 17,500.00 19,000.00

206-336-762.000 RADIO & PAGER R&R 2,270.46 5,686.81 1,214.32 8,500.00 10,000.00

206-336-763.000 BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 21,362.30 29,118.66 11,405.82 27,000.00 30,000.00

206-336-764.000 BUILDING SECURITY 430.00 1,515.21 2,000.00 2,000.00

206-336-767.000 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,771.63 2,567.98 2,489.73 4,000.00 4,000.00

206-336-770.000 OFFICE EXPENSES 7,607.15 8,573.92 5,979.05 12,000.00 12,000.00

206-336-771.000 TECHNOLOGY 15,567.98 18,557.07 16,462.83 20,000.00 23,000.00

Proposed FY 2023-24 Budget - 1st DraftPage 14 of 15



206-336-775.000 BUILDING INSPECTIONS 67.50 452.50 226.45 2,500.00 2,500.00

206-336-780.000 UNIFORMS 6,520.58 7,770.04 12,831.34 15,000.00 15,000.00

206-336-781.000 TURN OUT GEAR 13,519.85 34,307.79 3,654.60 30,000.00 40,000.00

206-336-785.000 EDUCATION 15,647.99 18,999.56 14,761.94 23,000.00 33,000.00

206-336-791.000 MEDICAL SUPPLY 11,766.31 11,122.66 3,096.56 16,000.00 20,000.00

206-336-795.000 COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION 2,532.29 8,944.45 8,273.61 13,000.00 15,000.00

206-336-796.000 PHYSICALS 289.98 13,500.09 15,000.00 15,000.00

206-336-815.000 GENERAL INSURANCE 23,592.00 28,835.00 33,975.00 32,000.00 35,000.00

206-336-861.000 TAX CHARGE BACK 725.75 642.94 988.72 500.00 1,000.00

206-336-975.000 TRUCK PAYMENT 42,022.18 260,000.00 419,307.50 417,000.00 0.00

206-336-985.000 LONG TERM CAPITAL 240,434.33 66,771.78 49,993.86 29,750.00 83,100.00

206-336-986.000 CAPITAL FUND TRANSFER 100,000.00

  Totals for dept 336 - FIRE FUND 1,555,359.90 1,779,327.98 1,628,442.49 2,106,500.00 1,881,000.00

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 1,555,359.90 1,779,327.98 1,628,442.49 2,106,500.00 1,881,000.00

NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 206 116,441.78 (99,009.31) 80,456.59 0.00

Proposed FY 2023-24 Budget - 1st DraftPage 15 of 15


